

From: Katy Milner

To: Behnam Ghaffari

Date: August 10, 2026

Subject: Request for Info - File # 1441-EX-ST-2026

---

Message:

Please see the following responses to your questions dated July 29, 2026: 1. The proposed start date of August 1 is not feasible. Please update the STA filing by extending the start date by 14 days to allow adequate time for coordination and processing. For future filings, ensure that STAs are filed at least 4 weeks before the intended start date. ---FLOCK RESPONSE--- We have made the requested change to the application by extending the proposed start date to September 1. 2. Please specify the total number of devices you plan to operate under this STA. ---FLOCK RESPONSE--- This STA request contemplates operating a total of 65 devices. 3. We noted that another experimental STA (0842-EX-ST-2026) was recently granted to "Flock Group Inc." for 49 locations. What is the relationship between that STA and the one pending here? ---FLOCK RESPONSE--- The pending STA includes an additional tranche of sites representing a range of test environments. Because Flock intends to make its system available to local communities across the country, Flock seeks to test the system in environments with varying characteristics that could impact system performance, such as channel occupancy in the unlicensed UNII-3 band in which the system operates and unique geographical and topographical characteristics. Testing at these additional sites will therefore allow Flock to maximize the scope and value of its data set. 4. If a limited market study will be conducted, will any fees be charged, or will there be any contractual arrangements between "Flock Group Inc." and the participants involved in this experiment? ---FLOCK RESPONSE--- This application is for a limited market study. Flock and its public safety customers have contractual arrangements for the use of the Flock DFR, which includes the docking station. 5. Will "Flock Group Inc." retrieve all experimental devices from participants once the experiment is completed? ---FLOCK RESPONSE--- Yes